# ROSANNA GIANNOTTI

# 2D/3D ARTIST

I am a qualified and professional 2D and 3D artist with 10+ years of experience in creating 3D models, drawing, 2D animation, virtual store management and much more. Technology and Al enthusiast. I always love learning new things and softwares. "The purpose of learning is growth, and our minds, unlike our bodies, can continue growing as we continue to live."





-Mortimer Adler

+39 3898004899



roxyg3d@gmail.com



Based in Trinitapoli (BT) Italy



3dmodelingwithrox.com

# SKILLS

- 3D Modeling
- Design Thinking
- Texturing
- 2D Animation
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Respect for deadlines and organizational skills
- Strong Ethic
- Team work

### EDUCATION

#### **SECONDARY SCHOOL**

Liceo Socio Psico Pedagogico S.Staffa 85/100

1999-2005

# **BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY**

Apulia Digital Maker - 3D Artist 100/100

2020 - 2022

ICDL AICA - Google suite 2021

EIPASS - Microsoft Office

# LANGUAGE

Italian

English

#### EXPERIENCE

#### WEB DESIGN & PHOTOSHOP EDITS

Freelance

2007

- Database administration and website design
- Photoshop edits and drawings upon requests.

#### 3D CONTENT CREATOR - IMVU

IMVU.com

2009 - 2022

- 3D modeling, skinning and texturing
- Content creations for avatars
- Shop managment, marketing, social media advertising
- Customer Service and requests.
- Autodesk Maya, 3dsMax, Substance Painter, Marvelous Designer

#### **3D CONTENT CREATOR - SECONDLIFE**

SecondLife.com

2015 - 2023

- 3D modeling, skinning and texturing
- Content creations for avatars
- Shop managment, marketing, social media advertising
- Customer Service and requests.
- Autodesk Maya, 3dsMax, Substance Painter, Marvelous Designer

# 2D ANIMATION

Dibidì World

2021-2023

- 2D Animation for short film with Toon Boom Harmony
- 2D Animation for national TV Serie with Toon Boom Harmony
- 2D Animatic motion graphic/video editing with Adobe After Effects

# EXPERIENCE

#### O 3D GENERALIST

MOBO Digital Factory

2022

- 3D Modeling
- Set dressing and scene optimization
- 3D Character
- Autodesk Maya, Substance Painter

#### LABEL DESIGN

Freelance

2024

- Character design for advertising purpose with Procreate and Photoshop
- Vectorization of graphics with Illustrator
- Label Design

I authorize the processing of my personal data present in my CV pursuant to art. 13 Legislative Decree 30 June 2003 n.196 - "Code regarding the protection of personal data" and art. 13 GDPR 679/16 - "European Regulation on the Protection of Personal Data". Bari, 02/01/2024